STATE OF CALIFORNIA—_BUSINESS, TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN Jr,, Goyernor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES
OFFICE ENGINEER, MS 43

1727 30™ STREET
P. 0. BOX 168041 Flex your power!
SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041 Be energy efficient!

PHONE {916) 227-6280
FAX (916)227-6282
TTY 711

March 26, 2014 Facsimile: (510) 526-0990
Greg Souder, Secretary 03-4M5804

0.C. Jones & Sons, Inc. 03-Sac,Yol-50, 99, 160-Var
1520 Fourth Street B.0O. 03/12/14

Berkeley, CA 94710

Dear Mr, Scuder:

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received a bid submitted by O.C. Jones & Sons, Inc.
(O.C. Jones), for Contract No. 03-4M5804 on March 12, 2014. By this letter, Caltrans notifies
0.C. Jores, that its bid is nonresponsive.

The Subcontractor List form states in part, "...Complete columns 1 and 4 and submit with the
bid. Compiete columns 2 and 3 and submit with the bid or fax to (916) 227-6282 within 24 hours
after the bid opening. Failure to provide complete information in columns 1 through 4 within the
time specified will result in a nonresponsive bid."

On bid day O.C. Jones, identified FBD Vanguard, to perform work described as aggregate
approach slab. However, on its 24hr Subcontractors list form enlarged the scope of work to
include bid item 3, Traffic Control.

Based on the above, Caltrans will proceed to award this contract to the lowest responsible bidder.

Your attention is directed to Section 3-1.04 of the Amendments to the 2010 Standard Specifications.
Caltrans is not obligated to offer an extension of the award period for a nonresponsive bid. Should you
wish to extend your bid while resolving a nonresponsive finding, you must send your request to the
Office Engineer ro later than 4:00 p.m., two business days prior to the expiration of your bid.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,

¢

(bJOHN “McMILLAN
Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

Caltrans improves mobility across California”



Mar 13 2014 11:10am
0 C JONES

STATE CF CALIFORNIA
DEFARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BID BOOK
Contract No.: 03-4M5804 Project ID: 0312000113
Bidder: vCO00001%955 - 0.0 Jones & Sons, Inc.

Received
83/13/2014 11:10 5195260996

PAGE 82/05

SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

The bidder must identify each subcontractor perxforming work in an amount ip
excess of 1/2 of 1 percent of the total bid or $10,000, whichever is greater
(Pub Cont Code § 4100 et s5e2g.). Complete business name, location, and
description of subcontracted work and submit with the bid. Complete bid item
numbers and percentage of bid item subcontracted and submit with the bid, or
fax to (916)227-6282 within 24 hours after the bid opening. Failure to Provide
complete information in all areas within the time specified will result in a
nonresponsive bid.

List this sub? Yes
1) Business Name:Sierra Traffic Markings

City:Roseville State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work:

Striping, markings and markers

Bid Ttem Numbers:

25-30

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

100

Bid Ttem Numbersz:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes

z) Business Name:Global Road Sealing
City:Garden Grove State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work:

Crack Treatment

Bid Item Numbers:

13

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

o0

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:.



Rece ived

83/13/2014 11:18 51@5268998

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes

3) Business Name:FBD Vanguard

City:Livermore State:CA
.Description of Subcontracted Work:

Mar 13 2014 11: 108
0O C JONES
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- Spall repair, slab replacement R5C, Str Concrete appreach slab, paving notch

Bid Item Numbers:

17,18,22-23

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
100,100,100

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Fercentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of RBid item Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes

4) Business Name:FBD Vanguard
City:Livermore State:Ca

Description of Subcontracted Work:

Agg Base approach slab

Bid Ttem Wumbers:

3,21

Percentages of Bid jitem Subcontracted:
40,100

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item SubContracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Fercentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Ttem Numbers:



Received
83/13/2814 11:18 5185260990
Percentages of Bid itam Subcontracted:

0 C JONES

List this sub? Yes
5) Business Name:Pacific Excavation ;

City:Elk Grove State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

Electrical and related work

Bid Item Numbers:

31-34

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted;

100

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Ttem Numbers:
Percentages of Bid itém Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
6) Business Name:ABSL
City:Hayward State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work:
Groove and Grind Concrete Pavement, Paving Notch
Bid Item Numbers: '
19-20
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
100
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbezs;

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes .

7) Business Name:Titan DVBE
City:Redding State:Ca

Description of Subcontracted Work:
Traffic Control - partial

Mar 13 2014 11:1tam
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83/13/2014 11:10@
Did Item Numpbers:

3
Percentages of Bid
34

Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
FPercentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Big

Bid Item Numbers:

Parcentages of Bid

Rece ived

5185260990

item

item

item

item

item

Subcontracted:

Subecontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcentracted:

Subcontracted:

Mar 13 2014 11:11am
0 C JONES

PAGE @5/85



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
BID BOOK

Contract No.: 03-4M5804
Bidder: VC0000019955 0.C. Jones & Sons,

SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

Project ID:

0312000113
Inc.

The bidder must identify each subcontractor performing work in an amount in
excess of 1/2 of 1 percent of the total bid or $10,000, whichever is greater

{Pub Cont Code @ 4100 et sedq.).

Complete business name,

location, and

description of subcontracted work and submit with the bid. Complete bid item
numbers and percentage of bid item subcontracted and submit with the bid, or

fax to (91i6)227-6282 within 24 hours after the bid opening.

Failure to provide

complete information in all areas within the time specified will result in a

nonresponsive bid.

List this sub? Yes

1) Business Name:Sierra Traffic Markings
City:Roseville State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
Striping, markings and markers

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Subcontracted:

Percentages of Bid item

List this sub? Yes

2} Business Name:Glcbal Road Sealing
City:Garden Grove State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

Crack Treatment

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:



Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

List this gub? Yes

3) Business Name:FBD Vanguard
City:Livermore State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work:

Spall repair, slab replacement RSC, Str Concrete approach slab, paving notch

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Ligt this sub? Yes

4) Business Name:FBD Vanguard

City:Livermore State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

Agg Base approach slab

Bid Item Numbers:

Perceﬁtages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

Bid Item Numbers:



Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:

List this sub? Yes
5) Business Name:Pacific Excavation
City:Elk Grove State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
Electrical and related work
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes
€} Business Name:ABSL
City:Hayward State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:

Groove and Grind Concrete Pavement, Paving Notch
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Ttem Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Ttem Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid item Subcontracted:
List this sub? Yes

7)  Business Name:Titan DVBE
City:Redding State:CA

Degcription of Subcontracted Work:
Traffiec Control - partial



Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:
Percentages of Bid
Bid Item Numbers:

Percentages of Bid

item

item

item

item

item

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:

Subcontracted:
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CALTRANS CONTR AWARDS Fax 916-227-6282
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE ENGINEER, MS 43

1727 30™ STREET

P. 0. BOX 168041

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041

PHONE. (816) 227-6280

FAX (916) 227-6252

TTY 711
March 26, 2014 Facsimile: (510} 526-0990
Greg Souder, Secretary 03-4M5804
O.C. Jones & Sons, Inc. 03-Sac,Yol-50, 99, 160-Var
1520 Fourth Sgeet B.O. 03/12/14

Berkeley, CA 94710

Dear Mr. Souder:

The Depattment of Transportation {Caltrans) received a bid submitted by O.C. Jones & Sons, Inc.
(0.C. Jones}, for Coniract No. 03-4M5804 on March 12, 2014, By this letter, Caltrans notifies
O.C. Jones, that its bid is nonresponsive.

The Subcontractor List form states in part, "...Compiete columns | and 4 and submit with the
bid. Complete coluemns 2 and 3 and submit with the bid or fax to (516) 227-6282 within 24 bours
after the bid opening, Failure to provide complete information in columns 1 through 4 within the
time specified will result in 2 nonresponsive bid.*

On bid day O.C. Jones, identified FBD Vanguard, to perform work described as agpregate
approach siab. However, on its 24hr Subcontractors list form enlarged the scope of work to
include bid item 3, Traffic Controt.

Based on the above, Calyans will proceed to award this contract o the lowest responsibie bidder.

Your attention is directed to Section 3-1.04 of the Amendmeats to the 2010 Standard Specifications.
Caltraps is not obligated to offer an extension of the award period for a nonresponsive bid. Should you
wish to extend your bid while resolving a nonresponsive finding, vou must send your request to the
Office Engineer no iater than 4:00 p.m., two business days prior to the expiration of your bid.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

Sincerely,
e
&mﬁ?&mmm

Deputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineeting Services

Aftachment

Caltrams improves mobility aeross Calffornia®
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